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(michael.yeo@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcc:
Subject: R. 12-03-014 Request for Extension to File Comments on Track III Rules Issues

Dear ALJ Gamson:

Pursuant to Commission Rules of Practice and Procedure 11.6, DRA respectfully requests a 14- 
day extension of time to file for opening and reply comments on Track III Rules Issues in the 
LTPP proceeding, R.12-03-014. Instead of April 12, 2013 and April 26, 2013, opening 
comments and replies would be due on April 26, 2013 and May 10, 2013, respectively. DRA 
makes this request because the same individuals working on Track III are also working on the 
Resource Adequacy proceeding, R. 11-10-023. In that proceeding, opening comments on Phase 
2 issues are due on April 5, 2013 and replies on April 15, 2013. On April 3, 2013, the CAISO 
will hold an all day workshop on flexible resource adequacy criteria and must offer obligations. 
Comments on that workshop are due on April 10, 2013. Additionally, on April 4, the CAISO 
will hold a workshop from 10:00am to 3:00pm on RA local capacity requirements with 
comments due on April 18, 2013. The two week extension of the Track III comment due date 
will allow the parties to meaningfully participate in the Resource Adequacy proceeding and to 
prepare comments that adequately address the numerous and complex issues in Track III.

Consistent with Rule 11.6, DRA sent an e-mail to all of the parties earlier today asking if the 
parties supported or opposed its request for an extension. No party opposed the request. The 
following parties do not oppose the request: Marin Energy Authority, AReM, DACC, Clean 
Coalition, Cogeneration Association of California, EPUC, Alliance for Nuclear Responsibility, 
IETA, Friends of the Earth. The following parties support the request: TURN, Calpine, L. Jan 
Reid, WEM, SCE, SDG&E, Riverbank Power, the Independent Energy Producers Association, 
PG&E.

Thank you.

Iryna A. Kwasny

Attorney

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave.
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San Francisco, CA 94102

Tel: (415) 703-1477

Email: iak@cpuc.ca.gov

This communication may contain information that is legally privileged, confidential or exempt from 
disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, please note that any dissemination, distribution, or 
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Anyone who receives this message in error should 
notify the sender immediately via telephone or e-mail and delete it from his or her computer.
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